
From: Ryan Barry
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 3AM-GRA---- Type A Water Licence Application
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:01:44 PM

Hi Phyllis,
 
If my understanding is correct and this licence is just a new licence for the hamlet to continue to
provide water to residents of Rankin Inlet for regular non-industrial use, than it is exempt under
NLCA Schedule 12-1(3). If you need a more formal response from NIRB for your records, or if I
misunderstood the objective of this new licence (hard to discern from the application you
forwarded just now), please let me know and we’ll have someone follow up accordingly.
 
Best regards,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
(toll free) 1-866-233-3033 (direct) 1-867-983-4608  (fax) 1-867-983-2594  FTP site: http://ftp.nirb.ca 
This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you
received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any
attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained.
Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: March-16-10 6:26 PM
To: NIRB Ryan Barry
Subject: 3AM-GRA---- Type A Water Licence Application
 
Good afternoon Ryan – Just following up on an email sent to NIRB about a week ago.  Is there a
requirement for NIRB to screen a Type A application for Municipalities?  No landfarm activities
involved. Application form attached for your perusal.  All other application documents are on our
ftp site at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-
GRA----/1%20APPLICATION/
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
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